
State of Florida 

DATE: January 14,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 9 /ri 
Traci L. Matthews, Government Analyst I, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

- 
RE: Docket 100435-EG - Petition for approval of extending the small general service 

price responsive load management program pilot, by Tampa Electric Company. 

On January 4, 201 1, Tampa Electric Company filed a withdrawal of its Petition for 
approval of extending the small general service responsive load management program pilot in 
the above-referenced docket. No further action is required at this point. Pursuant 
to APM 2.07', Docket 100435-EG should 
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' APM 2.07 states that "Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice, complaint or other 
request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has 
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no 
action for refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been taken." 
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